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Please access our company website at: www.gentingmalaysia.com/procurement
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Please read and understand the registration steps

NEW SUPPLIER REGISTRATION
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NEW SUPPLIER REGISTRATION

Click to start your Supplier Registration when you are ready

Click here to start your 
supplier registration
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You will be link to Ariba Online Supplier Registration
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Complete the required fields with (*) and click “Register” when you are done

NEW SUPPLIER REGISTRATION

Click here to submit your 
registration
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Click the link to activate your Ariba account

NEW SUPPLIER REGISTRATION

Click this link to activate Ariba 
Commerce Cloud account from 
the received activation email.
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Genting Malaysia Berhad Requested Profile will pop out as below. You are required to complete the profile 
questionnaire accordingly.

NEW SUPPLIER REGISTRATION
Doc Ref: GCP/WI/UG/5

Revision 7

18.09.2020

Doc Ref: GCP/WI/UG/5

Revision 7

18.09.2020



Copyright © 2020 Genting Malaysia Berhad 198001004236 (58019-U). All Rights Reserved.

Private & Confidential
11

Below are the mandatory documents that need to upload accordingly

NEW SUPPLIER REGISTRATION

Question No. Process to be completed Mandatory Documents

Question 1.1 To be uploaded fully into 

Ariba portal 

Terms and Conditions of Supplier Registration (Rev. 5 )

(Initial at every page and sign on the signature page with authorized personnel with position of Manager & above)

Question 1.2 To be uploaded fully into 

Ariba portal

General Terms and Conditions of Purchase Order for Goods and Services (Rev. 22)

(Initial at every page and sign on the signature page with authorized personnel with position of Manager & above)

Question 1.3 To be uploaded fully into 

Ariba portal

Bidder Agreement (Rev. 2)

(Initial at every page and sign on the signature page with authorized personnel with position of Manager & above)

Question 2.5 To be uploaded fully into 

Ariba portal

Certificate for Incorporation – Form 9 / Section 17 (or equivalent for non Malaysian company)

Question 2.5 To be uploaded fully into 

Ariba portal

Certificate of Change Company Name - Form 13 / Section 28, if applicable (or equivalent for non Malaysian company) 

Question 2.9 To be uploaded fully into 

Ariba portal

Notification of change in the Register of Directors, Managers and Secretaries/ Directors’ details - Form 49 /Section 58 (or equivalent 

for non Malaysian company)

Question 2.10 To be uploaded fully into 

Ariba portal

SST Approval Letter issued by Royal Malaysian Customs (if applicable)

Question 3.2 Key in the Shareholder 

Equity 

Latest year of Statement of Financial Position/ Balance Sheet 

(should not be more than 2 years from your registration submission year)

Question 3.4 Key in the Annual Turnover 

and upload 

Financial Statement 

(Balance Sheet & Income 

Statement) into Ariba portal

Latest year of audited Financial Statement

(should not be more than 2 years from your registration submission year)
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Question 1.1 – 1.4 

Complete all the mandatory fields with asterisk(*)

NEW SUPPLIER REGISTRATION
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Download the latest version of Terms and Conditions:

NEW SUPPLIER REGISTRATION

1. Click “References” to view the 
“References Documents”

2. Click to view the document

3. Click “Save” to download the file
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Please complete and revert whole revised set of Terms & Conditions instead of the 
signature page only.

• Please make sure that you have indicate all the following details in your T&C:

1.Initial at every page of T&C

2.Company Name & Registration Number,

3.Name of Authorized Signatory and Designation (Manager Level and above)

4.Company’s Stamp

5.Date signed

Next slide is the sample of complete details in T&C
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EXAMPLE:-
2. Company Name and Registration Number

3. Name of Authorized Signatory and 
Designation (Manager Level and 

above)

Initiall

1. Initial at every page of T&C
4. Company Stamp

5. Date signed

NEW SUPPLIER REGISTRATION
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Click the icon at the end of the question to upload your documents:

NEW SUPPLIER REGISTRATION
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Please read and understand the registration steps

2. Click “Done” when completed

1. Click “Remove” or “Add” to remove 
or add documents 
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Please read and understand the registration steps

3.    Key in new Company 
Registration No.

1. Key in Company Registration No. and 
attach Form 9

2. Please upload Form 13 if changed 
company name

NEW SUPPLIER REGISTRATION
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Appointed Directors / Notification of change in the Register of Directors / Director’s details 
(FORM 49 / SECTION 58)

NEW SUPPLIER REGISTRATION

Type in directors’ details as 
per example and attach Form 

49
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SST Approval Letter issued by Royal Malaysian Customs (if applicable)

NEW SUPPLIER REGISTRATION

1. Select type of SST

2. Key in SST number and 
attach SST Approval Letter (if 

any)
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Latest year of Audited Financial Report

NEW SUPPLIER REGISTRATION

1. Refer to Balance Sheet e.g. (Non Current Asset + Current Asset) – (Non Current Liabilities + 
Current Liabilities ) 

2. Indicate year of 
latest Financial 

Report (e.g. 2018)

3. Refer to Annual Turnover/ 
Revenue/ Sales as stated in 

Income Statement 
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NEW SUPPLIER REGISTRATION

Click “Save as Draft” if you wish to 
save the details without sending and 

able to edit the details next time

Click “Submit” if you 
completed the requested 

profile information

You will be notified through system email once your company being approved / rejected.
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FREQUENTLY ASK 
QUESTIONS (FAQs) 
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Login to Ariba Account

Question 1: What if forgot the username?

Question 2: What if forgot the password?

Question 3: What if registered email address is invalid?

User Information

Question 1: How to change User ID information? 

Question 2: How to add User in the company account?

Question 3: How to create new role / assign role for user? 

Profile Questionnaire Question 1: Where to update Genting Requested Profile?

Company Profile Question 1: Missing field in Company Profile?
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Question 1: What if forgot the username?

Step 1:   Click on the “Forgot Username” at login page    

http://rwb.supplier.ariba.com
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Step 2:   Key in the registered email address and submit

Step 3:   You will receive email from Ariba Commerce Cloud 
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Question 2: What if forgot the password?

Step 1:   Click on the “Forgot Password” at login page    

http://rwb.supplier.ariba.com
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Step 2:   Key in the registered email address and submit

Step 3:   You will receive email from Ariba Commerce Cloud 
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Step 4:   Click the link provided in email to reset password
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Question 3: What if registered email address is invalid?

(Unable to retrieve username and password)

Please contact Ariba Helpdesk for any assistance via the followings method: -

* Toll free number  

1800-80-1448 or Callback Request 

*  Log Case 

https://www.ariba.com/support 
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Question 1: How to change User ID information? 

Step 1:   Click on the username icon and select “My Account”
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Step 2:   Click “Save” after information changed
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Question 2: How to add User in the company account?

Step 1: Click on the username icon and select “Setting”, followed by “Users”
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Step 2:   Click on “Manage Users” follow by “ + “ key 
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Step 3:   Fill in the information and assign role (if any)

*Username must be in email format   
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Question 3: How to create new role / assign role for user? 

Step 1: Click on the username icon and select “Setting”, followed by “Users”
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Step 2:   Click on “Manage Roles” follow by “ + “ key 
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Step 3:   Fill in the information and description (if any)
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Question 1: Where to update Genting Requested Profile?

Step 1:   Click “View customer requested fields” as shown below
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Step 2:   Click “Customer Requested” and enter to Genting Malaysia Berhad profile 
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Step 3:   Genting Malaysia Berhad Requested Profile will prompt out as below:
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Question 1: Missing field in Company Profile?

Please contact Ariba Helpdesk and request for Administrator Role
Ariba Helpdesk toll free number: 1800-80-1448

Doc Ref: GCP/WI/UG/5

Revision 7

18.09.2020



Copyright © 2020 Genting Malaysia Berhad 198001004236 (58019-U). All Rights Reserved.

Private & Confidential

THANK YOU

RESORTS WORLD GENTING

GENTING HIGHLANDS, 

69000 PAHANG DARUL MAKMUR, 

MALAYSIA

www.rwgenting.com
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